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COUNTY  OF  FRESNO 
ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1) 

 RFQ NUMBER:  630-5335  

PAINT PIPING AND SPILL CONTAINMENT AT TWELVE (12) ABOVE 
GROUND FUEL TANKS  

March 19, 2015 
 PPUURRCCHHAASSIINNGG  UUSSEE  G:\PUBLIC\RFQ\FY 2014-15\630-5335 PAINT PIPING AND SPILL 

CONTAINMENT AT TWELVE (12) ABOVE GROUND FUEL TANKS\630-5335 ADD 
1.DOC   hrs 

IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT QUOTATION IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH QUOTATION NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME 
MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO: 

COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing 
4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2ND FLOOR 

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599 

CLOSING DATE OF BID WILL BE AT 2:00 P.M., ON MARCH 26, 2015. 
QUOTES WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M. 

All quotation information will be available for review after contract award. 

Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Shannon W. Kirby, phone (559) 600-7116, 
e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us. 

 

NOTE THE ATTACHED ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST 
FOR QUOTATION NUMBER:  630-5335 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND 
RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR QUOTATION. 

 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFQ 630-5335 

COMPANY NAME:   
(PRINT) 

SIGNATURE:   

NAME & TITLE:   
(PRINT) 
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ADDENDUM NO.  One (1) Page 2 
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER 630-5335 
March 19, 2015 
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Q1. What is the license requirements? Our company has C-33 license. 

A1. This license, C33, does meet the County’s requirement for licensing in this Request for 
Quotation. 

Q2. Can you please confirm that Bid Bond is not required to be submitted with a bid 
packet? 

A2. A bid bond will not be required. 

Q3. Liquidated Damages? 

A3. No Liquidated Damages. 

Q4. What is the time to complete? 

A4. Would like project to be completed within sixty (60) days of awarded bid. 

Q5. What is the scope of prep? 

A5. Pressure wash and wire brush to make sure surface is clean and smooth. 

Q6. How many paint coats? 

A6. One primer coat and one coat of the epoxy paint. 

Q7. Who will be responsible to replace the signs? 

A7. County will replace any signs required for the spill containments. 

Q8. A performance bond is states as “may” required. Will a performance bond be 
required? 

A8. A performance bond will not be required. 

Q9. Will the contractor be required to affix new placards after painting? Or will the 
contractor be allowed to tape off the existing ones and paint around them? 

A9. Contractor will be able to tape area off. 

Q10. Will the contractor be required to paint both gas and diesel tanks, including product, 
fill, vapor, and interior & exterior of the fill boxes? 

A10. All the piping and spill containments are to be painted. Tanks are already painted. Only the 
exterior of the spill containments are to be painted. 
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